

STATE OF NEVADA



DAWN GIBBONS
Chairman

GEORGE ASSAD
Commissioner

DAVID NEWTON
Commissioner

DEPARTMENT OF BUSINESS AND INDUSTRY
NEVADA TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY

MINUTES OF THE March 4, 2021 GENERAL SESSION

WEBEX LINK: <https://businessnv2.webex.com>

DIAL IN NUMBER: 1-844-621-3956

THURSDAY, MARCH 4, 2021 MEETING ACCESS CODE: 187 173 5637

THURSDAY, MARCH 4, 2021 MEETING PASSWORD: PFmVfhXM527

PUBLIC NOTICE: Pursuant to Section 1 of the Declaration of Emergency Directive 006 (“Directive 006”), the requirement contained in NRS 241.023(1)(b) that there be a physical location designated for meetings of public bodies where members of the public are permitted to attend and participate has been suspended. Moreover, pursuant to Section 3 of Directive 006, the requirements contained in NRS 241.020(4)(a) that public notice agendas be posted at physical locations within the State of Nevada has likewise been suspended. See,

<http://gov.nv.gov/uploadedFiles/govnewnv.gov/Content/News/EmergencyOrders/2020/DeclarationofEmergencyDirective006reOML3-21-20.pdf>

The above Declaration of Emergency Directive 006 was extended to July 31, 2020 per Declaration of Emergency Directive 026 Section 3. See, [http://gov.nv.gov/News/EmergencyOrders/2020/2020-06-29 - COVID-19 Declaration of Emergency Directive 026/](http://gov.nv.gov/News/EmergencyOrders/2020/2020-06-29-COVID-19-Declaration-of-Emergency-Directive-026/)

The above Declaration of Emergency Directive 026 shall remain in effect for the duration of the current state of emergency, unless terminated prior to that date by a subsequent directive or by operation of law per Declaration of Emergency Directive 029 Section 4. See,

[http://gov.nv.gov/News/EmergencyOrders/2020/2020-07-31 - COVID-19 Declaration of Emergency Directive 029/](http://gov.nv.gov/News/EmergencyOrders/2020/2020-07-31-COVID-19-Declaration-of-Emergency-Directive-029/)

AGENDA

1. Call to Order

Chairman Dawn Gibbons called the meeting to order at 9:35 a.m.

2. Roll Call

Present: Chairman Dawn Gibbons, Commissioner George Assad, Commissioner David Newton, Administrative Attorney Gary Matthews, Applications Manager Liz Babcock, Financial Analyst Yvonne Shelton, Financial Analyst Paul Servello, Chief of Enforcement Jeremy Jones, Deputy Attorney General Louis Csoka

3. Pledge of Allegiance

Applications Manager Liz Babcock led a recital of the pledge.

4. WebEx Instructions

IT Professional Jeffrey Berry read directions for participation in the Webex meeting.

5. Public Comment

none

6. Approval of Agenda

Applications Manager Liz Babcock requested Items 59, 64, 83 be removed from consideration, that Item 38 be moved to the afternoon to be considered with Item 82 and that Item 61 move to the afternoon session. Approved as modified 3-0

7. Approval of the Minutes of the January 28, 2021 Agenda Meeting

Approved 3-0

8. Approval of the Minutes of the January 28, 2021 Regulation Adoption Meeting Docket No. 20-11012

Approved 3-0

9. Briefings from the Commissioners

Commissioner Assad thanked staff for the preparation of today's agenda and mentioned several staff members by name. Commissioner Newton echoed Commissioner Assad's comments and thanked staff and carriers for their willingness to adapt to the changes over the past year due to COVID closures and restrictions.

10. Briefing from the Deputy Commissioner

None

11. Report of Legal Counsel

Deputy Attorney General Csoka stated nothing new to report.

ADMINISTRATIVE CITATIONS AND IMPOUNDMENTS

Items 12 through 26, with the exception of Items 12, 16 and 23, were considered collectively. Approved 3-0

12. Citation 22264 issued to Bell Trans for violation of NRS 706.462 (5 counts) (DG)

Kimberly Maxson-Rushton, Esp. requested the item be tabled to the next agenda. Approved 3-0

13. Citation 22271 issued to Roger Fischer for a violation of NRS 706.462. (DG)

14. Citation 22272 issued to John Collopy for a violation of NRS 706.462. (DG)

15. **Citation 22274** issued to Roy L. Street for a violation of NAC 706.2473 ref. 49 CFR 396.17 (2 counts). (DG)
16. **Citation 22275** issued to My Ride to Work, LLC for a violation of NAC 706.2473 ref. 49 CFR 396.17. (DG)
Scott Scherer, Esq. appeared on behalf of the Respondent. Approved 3-0
17. **Citation 22410** issued to Shannon Williams for a violation of NRS 706.462. (DG)
18. **Citations 21998, 21999 and Impound I-3866** The impoundment pursuant to NRS 706.476 of a vehicle registered to and Citations 21998 and 21999 issued to Tewodros B. Amberber for violations of NRS 706.386 and NRS 706A.280. (GA)
19. **Citation 22061 and Impound I-3872** The impoundment pursuant to NRS 706.476 of a vehicle registered to and Citation 22061 issued to Derrick Hargrett/Out the Mud Towing for violation of NRS 706.386 and NRS 706.758. (GA)
20. **Citation 22411** issued to Annie Bananies Wild West Tours, LLC for a violation of NRS 706.462. (GA)
21. **Citations 22426, 22427 and Impound I-3867** The impoundment pursuant to NRS 706.476 of a vehicle registered to and Citations 22426 and 22427 issued to Getachew Hailegiorgis for violations of NRS 706.386 and NRS 706A.280. (GA)
22. **Citation 23051** issued to Yellow Cab for violation of NAC 706.360. (GA)
23. **Citation 21452** issued to Blake Peterson for a violation of NRS 706.462. (DN)
Approved 3-0
24. **Citation 22197 and 22198** issued to United Moving Solutions, Inc. d/b/a United Moving Solutions for violations of NAC 706.2473 ref. 49 CFR 382.305, NAC 706.2473 ref. 49 CFR 382.301 (4 counts), NAC 706.2473 ref. 49 CFR 391.23 (4 counts) and NAC 706.311. (DN)
25. **Citation 22231** issued to Strip Limo, LLC for a violation of NRS 706.398 1(a). (DN)
26. **Citation 22298** issued to Prestige Transportation, LLC d/b/a Prestige Transportation for violation of NAC 706.360. (DN)

**APPLICATIONS FOR CERTIFICATES OF PUBLIC CONVENIENCE AND
NECESSITY TO PROVIDE TOW CAR SERVICE**

27. **Docket 20-08013** The Application of Up in the Attic, LLC d/b/a #1 Wolfpack Towing and Recovery for a certificate of public convenience and necessity to provide consent and non-consent tow car service by tow car vehicle within the State of Nevada. Staff investigation concluded. (GA)
Applications Manager Liz Babcock summarized the application and indicated staff support. Approved 3-0

- 28. Docket 20-08022** The Application of Nevada's Finest Towing, LLC for a certificate of public convenience and necessity to provide consent-only tow car service by tow car vehicle within the State of Nevada. Staff investigation concluded. (GA)
Applications Manager Liz Babcock summarized the application and indicated staff support. Lucy Elias appeared on behalf of the Applicant. Approved 3-0
- 29. Docket 20-09018** The Application of Alonzo Towing, LLC for a certificate of public convenience and necessity to provide consent-only tow car service by tow car vehicle within the State of Nevada. Staff investigation concluded. (GA)
Applications Manager Liz Babcock summarized the application and indicated staff support. Lucy Elias appeared on behalf of the Applicant. Approved 3-0
- 30. Docket 20-09019** The Application of STJ Towing, LLC for a certificate of public convenience and necessity to provide consent-only tow car service by tow car vehicle within the State of Nevada. Staff investigation concluded. (DG)
Applications Manager Liz Babcock summarized the application and indicated staff support. Lucy Elias appeared on behalf of the Applicant. Approved 3-0
- 31. Docket 20-10013** The Application of Reinier Towing, LLC for a certificate of public convenience and necessity to provide consent-only tow car service by tow car vehicle within the State of Nevada. Staff investigation concluded. (GA)
Applications Manager Liz Babcock summarized the application and indicated staff support. Lucy Elias appeared on behalf of the Applicant. Approved 3-0
- 32. Docket 20-11007** The Application of D&VC Towing, LLC for a certificate of public convenience and necessity to provide consent-only tow car service by tow car vehicle within the State of Nevada. Staff investigation concluded. (GA)
Applications Manager Liz Babcock summarized the application and indicated staff support. Lucy Elias appeared on behalf of the Applicant. Approved 3-0
- 33. Docket 20-11024** The Amended Request of Victory Towing, LLC for approval to use the electronic dispatch software system for tow car services provided by Victory Towing, LLC. Staff investigation concluded.
Applications Manager Liz Babcock summarized the request and indicated staff support. Erica Colas appeared on behalf of the carrier. Approved 3-0
- 34. Docket 20-11026** The Application of 7 Rays Transport & Towing, LLC for a certificate of public convenience and necessity to provide consent-only tow car service by tow car vehicle within the State of Nevada. Staff investigation concluded. (GA)
Applications Manager Liz Babcock summarized the application and indicated staff support. Lucy Elias appeared on behalf of the Applicant. Approved 3-0

**APPLICATIONS FOR CERTIFICATES OF PUBLIC CONVENIENCE AND
NECESSITY TO PROVIDE CHARTER BUS SERVICE**

- 35. Docket 19-09025** The Application of Desert Run, LLC for a certificate of public convenience and necessity to provide charter bus service within the State of Nevada. Staff investigation concluded. (DG)

*Applications Manager Liz Babcock summarized the application and indicated staff support.
Approved 3-0*

- 36. Docket 20-01040** The Joint Application of Gerald R. Holst and Monika Donatoni for authority to sell and transfer and Futsum Beyene and Yirgalem Tewelde to purchase and acquire 100% of the stock of Starlight Limousine, Inc., d/b/a Luxurious Transportation Services, a carrier authorized to provide charter bus service within the State of Nevada granted under CPCN 2158, Sub 6. Staff investigation concluded. (GA)

*Applications Manager Liz Babcock summarized the application and indicated staff support.
Approved 3-0*

- 37. Docket 20-09005** The Application of Night Time Entertainment, LLC d/b/a NTE for a certificate of public convenience and necessity to provide charter bus service within the State of Nevada. Staff investigation concluded. (DG)

Applications Manager Liz Babcock summarized the application and indicated staff support. Approved 3-0

- 38. Docket 21-01027** The Joint Applications of 24/7 Entertainment, LLC d/b/a 24/7 Entertainment Limousines and 24/7 Limousines, LTD d/b/a 24/7 Limousines for final approval of interim authority for Temporary Transfers of Operating Rights Under CPCN 2073, Sub 1. Staff investigation concluded. (DG)

Item moved to the afternoon session and taken in consideration with Item 82.

DISCUSSION ITEM

- 39. Docket 21-02008 Staff's Request to Extend Temporary Discontinuance Under NAC 706.356 Subsection 4** to a period of one year from date of filing for new and extended temporary discontinuances based on COVID-19 Pandemic issues.

Applications Manager Liz Babcock detailed staff's request and the reasoning behind it. Motion to approve Staff's Request extending any COVID related Temporary Discontinuance Request under NAC 706.356 for up to one year and that this waiver of the 180 days will expire at the time the Governor terminates his emergency orders regarding the COVID-19 crisis. Approved 3-0

REQUEST FOR TEMPORARY DISCONTINUANCE

- 40. Docket 21-01007** The temporary discontinuance from January 1, 2021, through ~~June 30, 2021~~ *December 31, 2021* of charter limousine service provided by Desert Cab, Inc. d/b/a Odyssey Limousine under CPCN 1075, Sub 2. This requires retroactive approval. Staff investigation concluded.

Applications Manager Liz Babcock summarized the request and indicated staff support. Approved 3-0

- 41. Docket 21-01021** The temporary discontinuance from January 22, 2021, through ~~July 20, 2021~~ *January 22, 2022* of tow car service provided by Scott Towing and Transport, LLC under CPCN 7436. This requires retroactive approval. Staff investigation concluded.

Applications Manager Liz Babcock summarized the request and indicated staff support. Approved 3-0

42. **Docket 21-02003** The temporary discontinuance from February 1, 2021, through ~~August 1, 2021~~ *January 31, 2022* of tow car service provided by Taylor Towing, LLC under CPCN 7403. This requires retroactive approval. Staff investigation concluded.
Applications Manager Liz Babcock summarized the request and indicated staff support. Approved 3-0

REQUEST TO EXTEND TEMPORARY DISCONTINUANCE

Items 43 through 57 were considered collectively. Approved 3-0

43. **Docket 19-08004** The request to extend temporary discontinuance from January 25, 2021 through ~~July 25, 2021~~ *January 24, 2022* of tow car services provided by Towing Near Me, LLC d/b/a Towing Near Me, CPCN 7385, Sub1. Staff investigation concluded.
44. **Docket 19-08033** The request to extend temporary discontinuance from February 5, 2021 through ~~August 5, 2021~~ *February 4, 2022*, of charter bus services provided by Platinum LV Transportation, a Series of Platinum LV Transportation LLC, d/b/a Platinum LV Transportation, CPCN 2166, Sub *This requires retroactive approval.* Staff investigation concluded.
45. **Docket 20-02006** The request to extend temporary discontinuance from February 3, 2021 through August 3, 2021, of tow car services provided by Arrowhead Services, LLC, CPCN 7352. Staff investigation concluded.
46. **Docket 20-02010** The request to extend temporary discontinuance from January 14, 2021 through June 14, 2021, of tow car services provided by Power Wheels Towing, LLC d/b/a Power Wheels Towing, CPCN 7396. Staff investigation concluded.
47. **Docket 20-03017** The request to extend temporary discontinuance from March 16, 2021 through ~~September 16, 2021~~ *March 15, 2022*, of transportation services provided by CT &T Transportation, LLC d/b/a CT &T Transportation, CPCN 1058, Sub2. Staff investigation concluded.
48. **Docket 20-03023** The request to extend temporary discontinuance from February 9, 2021 through ~~August 9, 2021~~ *February 8, 2022*, of charter bus services provided by In-Cahoots Events, LLC d/b/a Lil Pink Party Bus, CPCN 2161. Staff investigation concluded.
49. **Docket 20-03028** The request to extend temporary discontinuance from March 11, 2021 through ~~September 11, 2021~~ *March 10, 2022*, of charter bus services provided by Nahoom, LLC d/b/a Anytime Party Bus, CPCN 2194. Staff investigation concluded.
50. **Docket 20-04010** The request to extend temporary discontinuance from February 5, 2021 through ~~August 5, 2021~~ *February 4, 2022*, of charter limousine services provided by Mammoth Limousine, a Series of Platinum LV Transportation, LLC d/b/a Mammoth Limousine, d/b/a Metro Cars, CPCN 1105, Sub 3. Staff investigation concluded.

- 51. **Docket 20-04027** The request to extend temporary discontinuance from February 23, 2021 through ~~August 23, 2021~~ February 22, 2022, of charter bus services provided by Uthopia, LLC CPCN 2151, Sub 2. Staff investigation concluded.
- 52. **Docket 20-04033** The request to extend temporary discontinuance from October 17, 2020 through ~~April 30, 2021~~ October 16, 2021, of charter bus services provided by Alpha Transportations, LLC, CPCN 2230, Sub 1. This requires retroactive approval. Staff investigation concluded.
- 53. **Docket 20-07003** The request to extend temporary discontinuance from January 1, 2021 through ~~June 30, 2021~~ December 31, 2021, of charter bus services provided by World Crawl Transportation, LLC CPCN 2204. This requires retroactive approval. Staff investigation concluded.
- 54. **Docket 20-07007** The request to extend temporary discontinuance from February 10, 2021 through ~~August 10, 2021~~ February 9, 2022, of special service transportation only provided by Integrity Taxi, LLC CPCN 1121. ~~This requires retroactive approval.~~ Staff investigation concluded.
- 55. **Docket 20-07017** The request to extend temporary discontinuance from January 24, 2021 through ~~July 24, 2021~~ January 23, 2022, of charter bus services provided by Double Decker Bus Company of Las Vegas, LLC d/b/a Double Decker Bus Co., CPCN 2120. Staff investigation concluded.
- 56. **Docket 20-08020** The request to extend temporary discontinuance from February 20, 2021 through ~~August 20, 2021~~ February 19, 2022, of charter bus services provided by Start Express Transportation, LLC, CPCN 2208. Staff investigation concluded.
- 57. **Docket 20-10044** The request to extend temporary discontinuance from January 30, 2021 through July 30, 2021, of tow car services provided by C&J Development Enterprises d/b/a Custom Towing, CPCN 7061. Staff investigation concluded.

MOTION TO EXTEND COMPLIANCE PERIOD

- 58. **Docket 19-05001** The motion to extend the compliance period for 12 months to February 1, 2022 for the application of Adventures Charter, LLC. Staff investigation concluded.
Applications Manager Liz Babcock summarized the request and indicated staff support. Approved 3-0
- 59. **Docket 19-05020** The motion to extend the compliance period to April 21, 2021 for the application of American Transport, LLC d/b/a Royal Towing. Staff investigation concluded.
Item removed from Agenda prior to consideration.

///

///

///

///

VOLUNTARY CANCELLATIONS

- 60. Docket 21-01005** The voluntary cancellation of Lemar Towing, LLC d/b/a Lem-Ar Towing CPCN 7441. Staff investigation concluded.

Applications Manager Liz Babcock summarized the request and indicated staff support. Approved 3-0

PETITION TO DEVIATE FROM REGULATION

- 61. Docket 20-09020** The Petition to Deviate of Luxury Limousine of Las Vegas, LLC, CPCN 2248, Sub 1, to deviate from regulation NAC 706.379 and NAC 706.381. Staff investigation concluded. Tabled from prior general session.

Item moved to the afternoon session.

Applications Manager Liz Babcock indicated the Authority received a single page document yesterday which is being presented to the Commissioners today. Applications Manager Liz Babcock detailed the procedural history of the docket. Zev Kaplan, Esq appeared on behalf of the carrier and detailed the request and the reasoning behind the request. A brief discussion ensued. Approved 3-0

- 62. Docket 20-11017** The Petition for Relief seeking to Amend Prior Deviation from regulation NAC 706.228 granted to Abraham Limousine Service, Inc. CPCNs 1104, 1090, and 2159, to include Western Limousine Service, LLC CPCN 1054, Sub 3. Staff investigation concluded. Tabled from prior general session (GA)

Brent Carson, Esquire appeared on behalf of the carrier and requested the item be tabled to the next agenda. Request Approved 3-0

- 63. Docket 21-01003** The Petition to Deviate of Kaptyn Nevada, LLC, d/b/a Presidential Limousine CPCNs 1007, Sub 7, and 2119, Sub 3, for final approval to deviate from regulation NAC 706.170. Staff investigation concluded. (DN)

Kimberly Maxson-Rushton, Esquire appeared on behalf of the parties and detailed the request. Applications Manager Liz Babcock summarized the request and indicated staff support. Approved 3-0

- 64. Docket 21-02007** The Motion from Lyft, Inc. regarding NAC 706A.320 – compensation for services of driver.

Item removed from Agenda prior to consideration.

FINANCIAL RATES AND TARIFFS

- 65. Docket 21-01001** The Application of Astillita Productions, Inc. d/b/a Acme Moving Co. for final approval of a tariff rate modification for services conducted under CPCN 3362. Staff investigation concluded.

Financial Analyst Yvonne Shelton summarized the request and indicated staff support. Approved 3-0

- 66. Docket 21-01010** The Applications of Pink Jeep Tours Nevada, Inc. for final approval of a tariff rate modification for services conducted under CPCN 1078, Sub 3. Staff investigation concluded. *Kimberly Maxson-Rushton, Esq appeared on behalf of the carrier and detailed the request. Financial Analyst Yvonne Shelton summarized the request and indicated staff support. Approved 3-0*
- 67. Docket 21-01015** The Applications of Warren’s Moving, LLC d/b/a Warren’s Moving for final approval of a tariff rate modification for services conducted under CPCN 3246, Sub 1. Staff investigation concluded. *Financial Analyst Yvonne Shelton summarized the request and indicated staff support. Approved 3-0*
- 68. Docket 21-01019** The Applications of Reno Medical Transport, LLC d/b/a GMTCARE for final approval of a tariff rate modification for services conducted under CPCN 1143. Staff investigation concluded. *Brent Carson, Esq. appeared on behalf of the carrier. Financial Analyst Yvonne Shelton summarized the request and indicated staff support. Approved 3-0*
- 69. Docket 21-01020** The Applications of GMTCARE, LLC for final approval of a tariff rate modification for services conducted under CPCN 1115, Sub 2. Staff investigation concluded. *Brent Carson, Esq. appeared on behalf of the carrier. Financial Analyst Yvonne Shelton summarized the request and indicated staff support. Approved 3-0*
- 70. Public Comment**
none

1:15 PM AFTERNOON SESSION

- 71. WebEx Instructions**
IT Professional Jeffrey Berry read directions for participation in the Webex meeting.
- 72. Public Comment**
none

PETITIONS FOR RECONSIDERATION

- 73. Docket 20-12023-B** Petition for Reconsideration from Carson City Towing of Citation 21394. *Justin Townsend, Esquire appeared during the morning session and detailed the request. Item was considered during the afternoon session. Chris Holland, President, Carson City Towing, appeared and offered a statement regarding the hold harmless agreement they received in this particular matter. Petition denied 3-0*
- 74. Docket 20-12029** Petition for Reconsideration from Vanessa Jacobsen of Citation 21398. *Vanessa Jacobsen did not appear. Management Analyst Hope DiBartolomeo detailed the debt owed. Item tabled to the next subsequent Agenda. Approved 3-0*
- 75. Docket 21-01006** Petition for Reconsideration from U.S. Party Bus, LLC d/b/a U.S. Party Bus for reconsideration of revocation of CPCN 2218. *Yohanes Tegafaw did not appear. Item tabled to the next subsequent Agenda. Approved 3-0*

- 76. Docket 21-01008** Petition for Reconsideration from Las Vegas Event Planners, LLC d/b/a A List Trans for reconsideration of revocation of CPCN 2186.1
Chris Balestrere appeared and detailed his request for reinstatement. Petition granted to reinstate CPCN 2186.1 with the carrier to file a Temporary Discontinuance and a Domicile Change Approved 3-0
- 77. Docket 21-01017** Petition for Reconsideration from Marcus Block for reconsideration of fines on Citation 17250.
Marcus Block appeared and detailed his request. Management Analyst Hope DiBartolomeo detailed the history of the debt owed. A discussion ensued. Motion for the total fine to be reduced to monies paid to date ,approximately \$950.00, the debt is to remain with SCO and Marcus Block to pay fees owed to SCO, Approved 3-0

APPLICATIONS FOR FULLY REGULATED CARRIERS

- 78. Docket 18-03017** The Temporary Transfer of Operating Rights of Strip Limousine Services, LLC d/b/a Strip Limo, d/b/a SLS Operated by Strip Limo, LLC granted under CPCN 1131, Sub 1, and the 45 day requirement for filing the sale and transfer application as a condition of the extension of the period for temporary transfer of operation rights for an additional nine (9) months. Staff investigation concluded. (DN)
Applications Manager Liz Babcock summarized the procedural history of the application and indicated the required Sale and Transfer application has not been filed. Brent Carson, Esq. requested an additional 30 days to file the Sale and Transfer. Item to be tabled to the next subsequent Agenda to allow for Sale and Transfer filing - Approved 3-0
- 79. Docket 19-08012** The Application for expansion of authority for Carevans Medical Transport Services, LLC d/b/a Carevans granted under CPCN 1117, Sub 1. Staff investigation concluded. (GA)
Commissioner Assad summarized the application hearings and the reasoning behind his recommendation for denial. Kimberly Maxson-Rushton, Esq. appeared on behalf of the Intervenors, offered a brief statement and asked for denial of the application. James Kent, Esq. appeared on behalf of the Applicants and offered a lengthy statement in opposition to the evidence presented during the hearing and in support of the expansion. Kimberly Maxson-Rushton, Esq. responded to the points Mr. Kent provided. Commissioner Assad's motion to deny the application fails without a second. Motion to approve the expansion 2-1 Commissioner Assad dissented
- 80. Docket 20-09014** The Application of Moving Up Enterprises, LLC d/b/a College Hunks Hauling Junk & Moving for a certificate of public convenience and necessity to operate as a household goods mover within Clark County, Nevada. Staff investigation concluded. (DG)
Applications Manager Liz Babcock summarized the application and indicated staff support. Robert Bethune appeared on behalf of the applicant. Approved 3-0
- 81. Docket 20-11031** The Application of Total Home Experience, LLC for a certificate of public convenience and necessity to operate as a household goods mover within the State of Nevada. Staff investigation concluded. (GA)
Applications Manager Liz Babcock summarized the application and indicated staff support. Kathleen Coombs appeared on behalf of the Applicant. Approved 3-0

- 82. Docket 21-01026** The Joint Applications of 24/7 Entertainment, LLC d/b/a 24/7 Entertainment Limousines and 24/7 Limousines, LTD d/b/a 24/7 Limousines for final approval of interim authority for Temporary Transfers of Operating Rights Under CPCN 1102. Staff investigation concluded. (DG) *Item 38 moved to the afternoon session and considered with Item 82.*
Applications Manager Liz Babcock summarized the application and indicated staff support.
Approved 3-0

APPLICATION FOR TRANSPORTATION NETWORK COMPANY PERMIT

- 83. Docket 20-10017** The Application of River North Transit, LLC d/b/a Via for a permit to operate as a transportation network company within the State of Nevada. Staff investigation concluded. Tabled from prior general session. (GA)
Item removed from Agenda prior to consideration.

ORDERS TO SHOW CAUSE

- 84. Docket 20-10032** Order to Show Cause issued to Voss Automotive Group, LLC d/b/a Rush in Towing as to why Certificate of Public Convenience and Necessity 7221 should not be revoked.
Applications Manager Liz Babcock detailed the procedural history of the docket.
CPCN revoked 3-0

APPLICATIONS TO DISMISS

- 85. Docket 18-11004** The Application of 360 Transportation, LLC d/b/a Vegas 360 Transportation for a CPCN to provide charter bus service within the State of Nevada. (GA) Deputy Commissioner's Motion to Dismiss Application.
Applications Manager Liz Babcock summarized the procedural history of the docket. Application dismissed 3-0
- 86. Docket 19-01006** The Application of Sebastian Moving Las Vegas, LLC d/b/a Sebastian Moving Las Vegas for a CPCN to provide household goods moving service within the State of Nevada. (DG) Deputy Commissioner's Motion to Dismiss Application.
Applications Manager Liz Babcock summarized the procedural history of the docket. Application dismissed 3-0
- 87. Docket 19-10035** The Application of Tryp Transportation, LLC for a CPCN to provide charter bus service within the State of Nevada. (DN) Deputy Commissioner's Motion to Dismiss Application.
Applications Manager Liz Babcock summarized the procedural history of the docket. Application dismissed 3-0
- 88. Public Comment**
none
- 89. Adjournment**
Meeting adjourned at 3:35p.m.